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vention of December 8, 1924 with the British Government concerning
Palestine and will not affect that convention until the possible termina-
tion of the Mandate which is now envisaged as s contingency some
ten years hence.

Watsaon MorraY

S6TIN.01/1688%
Memorandum by President Roosevelt to the Seorelary of State

‘WasHINGTON, May 17, 1989,

I have read with interest and a good deal of dismay the decisions
of the British Government regarding its Palestine policy.

I wish you would let me have a copy of the original Pslestine Man-
date. Frankly, I do not believe that the British are wholly correct
in saying that the framers of the Palestine Mandate “could not have
intended that Palestine should be converted into a Jewish state against
the will of the Arab population of the country”.

My recollection is that this way of putting it is deceptive for the
reason that while the Palestine Mandate undoubtedly did not intend
to take away the right of citizenship and of taking part in the Gov-
ernment on the part of the Arab population, it neverthelees did intend
to convert Palestine into & Jewish Home which might very poseibly
become prepondersntly Jewish within s comparatively short time.
Certainly that was the impreesion that was given to the whole world
at, the time of the Mandate,

The statement on your Page #6, paragraph #2," quoting the
White Paper of 1088 [ 1988], beats out my contention.

This new White Paper admits that the British Mandate is “to secure
the development of self-governing institutions”. Frankly, I do not
see how the British Government reads into the original Mandate or
into the White Paper of 1922 any policy that would limit Jewish im-

on. .

My ofthand thought is that while there are some good idess in re-
gard to actual administration of government in this hew White Paper,
it is something that we cannot give approval to by the United States.
My snap judgment is that the British plan for administration can
well be the basis of an administration to be set up and to carry on
during the next five years; that during the next five years the 75,000
additional Jews should be allowed to go into Palestine and settle; and
at the end of five years the whols problem could be resurveyed and
at that time either continned on a temporary basis for another five
years or permanently settled if that is then possible. I believe that
the Arabe could be brought to accept this because it seems clear that
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75,000 additional immigrants can be successfully settled on the land
and because also the Arab immigration into Palestine since 1921 has
vastly exceeded the total Jewish immigration during this whole period.

Before we do anything formal about this please tslk with me.
F[ranxiax] D. BR[oosmveur]

367N.01/1687

The Ambassador in the United Kingdom (Kennedy) to the Seoretary
of State

No. 2688 Loxrnox, May 18, 1989,

[Received May 81.]

Sir: Referring to my despatch No, 2679 of May 18, 1939 ® transmit-
ting the British Government’s Statement of Policy on Palestine as
made public on May 17, 1939, I have the honor to report that in the
House of Commons yesterday Mr. Malcolm MacDonald, the Colonial
Secretary, stated that the British Government would continue the ban
on the return of the Mufti of Jerusalem to Palestine,

Mr. MacDonald’s statement was in reply to a question by Mr. D. R,
Grenfell (Labor) who asked whether it is the intention of His Maj-
esty’s Government, in connection with their new statement of policy,
to allow the Mufti to return to Palestine. Mr. MacDonald replied as
follows:

“N Sir. (Government cannot lose gight of the facts,

thatthe MuftxofJerusalemwasthehmdofanor—

gammtlon which ho]d le for the campaign of terrorism

mdmmmtaons?mst andJews,butalaothathemthehud

of a faction whi formnn,ymonths past pursued

gimilar cam against large numbers of Arabs. ey have
cided, to exclnde him indefinitely from Palestine.”

Respectfully yours, For the Ambassador:

, Hupscnzr V. JorNsoN

Counselor of Embassy

80TN.65/175

The Ambassador in the United Kingdom (Kennedy) to the Seoretary
of State

No. 2696 Loxvox, May 19, 1939.

[Received May 81.)

Sm: I have the honor to quote below a statement made yesterday in

the House of Commons by Mr. Malcolm MacDonald, the Colonial Sec-

“ Not printad.
“ Parliomentory Debdaies, House of Commons, 5th ser., vol. 347, p. 1486,
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